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Dear Sirs, 

we hage your letter of 1st June, for 
wbbh we thank you, and note your remarks relating to 
valve type E1771. This disc seal triode is still 
an experimental type and development is not,et 
complete. In view of this fact, therefore, we regret
that we are unable to publish any further information. 

With regard to triodes of the same class 
at present available, we attach hereto data sheets on 
types DET22 and DET23. The former valve is a triode 
for use as an amplifier or oscillator down to a wave­
length of 8 cms, while the latter type is similar bat 
designed principally for use in class A amplifier
vlrcuits. The E1771 is in fact an endeavour to improve 
on the frequency performance of the DET22. 

We trust that this makes the position
clear. 

Yours faithfully,
-For and on behalf of 
THE GENERAL ELECTRIC CO. ,LTD. 
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